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Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:40 PM

To: ‘Grant Morrison'

Subject: Del Norte Church-still needs controls

Attachments: dirt_piles_parking_lot.jpg; hosing_parking_lot.jpg; no_cutback.jpg; dirt_pile_street.jpg;
dirt_inlet.jpg

Grant,

As requested | went out to see if the church still needed BMPs. The answer is yes, not all but some for the following
reasons:

1. There were a couple dirt piles in the parking lot that drain to an inlet.

2. CGI was hosing down the parking lot to remove dirt.

3. The storm drain that discharges from the site (south) currently drains into a dirt area. This will ride the back-side of
the sidewalk downhill until it discharges into the street. CGl still has to build the flume and culvert to the street.

4. At least one landscape island has no cutback/BMP.

5. Looks like landscapers are still working and piling dirt in the parking lot.

A couple extras:

1. Dirt pile in the street. | guess they are to remove it today, but hard to find that in compliance.

2. The grade at the inlet in the SW corner is up-to the grate and there is no inlet protection. | like to see the dirt at least
8 inches below the grate for there to be no inlet protection.

Seems they will have to wait until the landscapers are done.

| spoke to Judi Hain. She had no idea why | was there.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS
Principal Engineer
Stormwater Quality
COA

505-924-3420
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